

# CITY OF SALISBURY COUNCIL MEETINGS

Welcome and thank you for attending this public meeting. We appreciate your interest in what is happening in your City. Please familiarize yourself with the meeting procedures below:

## **Presiding Officer**

The Council President is responsible for conducting the meeting and managing any public comment period. When the Council President is not present, the Council Vice President conducts the meeting.

#### **Public Participation in City Council Meetings**

- 1. In accordance with the Maryland Open Meetings Act, the general public is entitled to attend and observe all meetings of the Mayor and Council except in appropriate circumstances when meetings of the public bodies may be closed under the Act.
- 2. To encourage community engagement, the Council allows public comment using the following guidelines:
  - a. Work Sessions persons desiring to speak on matters specific to the topics on the agenda may do so for up to three (3) minutes after each topic has been presented.
  - b. Regular Meetings persons desiring to speak on any matter may do so for up to four (4) minutes during the "Public Comments" portion of the meeting.
  - c. Please fill out a comment form from the table as you enter Council Chambers, and turn it in to the Clerk.
  - d. The Council President will call you up to the podium. For the record, please state your name, whether you are a resident within the corporate limits of Salisbury, and any organization affiliation you are representing.
  - e. Questions posed by the public during the public comment portion will be logged and tracked by the City Clerk. The City Clerk will forward the questions to the appropriate individual or body for a response.
- 3. Those in attendance shall be courteous to one another, the Council, and to the proceedings while the Council is in session. Side conversations within the Council Chambers should be kept to a minimum and should not be disruptive.
- 4. The public body may have an individual removed if it is determined that the behavior of the individual is disruptive. Engaging in verbal comments intended to insult or slander anyone may be cause for termination of speaking privileges and/or removal from Council Chambers.
- 5. Please approach the City Clerk if you have questions or materials for the Council.

\*\*\*Please silence your cellphone.\*\*\*



## SALISBURY CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA

#### -----JULY 1, 2024

#### Government Office Building, Council Chambers and Zoom Video Conferencing

PUBLIC COMMENTS WILL BE HEARD AFTER EACH OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

- 4:30 p.m. Training & Development presentation- Kacey Lingle, Human Resources Specialist, Training & Development
- 4:40 p.m. Landline necessity discussion- Procurement Director Jennifer Miller and Interim Director Information Services Steve Dickerson
- 5:00 p.m. \*Lot 10 Subrecipient Agreement- Administration and Council discussion
- 5:20 p.m. Administration / Council Comments
- 5:30 p.m. Adjournment

Times shown are approximate. Council reserves the right to adjust the agenda as circumstances warrant. The Council reserves the right to convene in Closed Session as permitted under the Annotated Code of Maryland 3-305(b).

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88163253286?pwd=K3RtZUhUMHNucDRPU2IHbnROQzZVUT09 Meeting ID: 881 6325 3286 Passcode: 812389 Phone: 1.301.715.8592

\* Added Lot 10 Subrecipient Agreement

6/26/2024